Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 9:10 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); CS A Team

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 86905756625G-003 Il accident involving SKS3635T & SJQ1947D at

Tampines Mall Carpark

Categories: clear

Dear Team,
No response received from repairer till date. Please submit WP report for closure

Thank you

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |
WWW.Qig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:58 AM

To: 'sirina@successunited.com.sg' <sirina@successunited.com.sg>

Subject: AIG ref: 8690575662SG-003 Il accident involving SKS3635T & SJQ1947D at Tampines Mall Carpark

Dear Sirina,

We are the insurer of SKS3635T at the material time of the Accident.



